
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Anticompetitive Practices Division
Bureau of Competition

Geoffrey Oliver
Assistant Director

Direct Dial
(202) 326-2275

August 18, 2005

Donald S. Clark
Secretary of the Commission
Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Ave.  N.W.
Washington, D.C.  20580  

Re: In the Matter of Rambus Incorporated
FTC Docket Number 9302

Dear Mr. Clark:

I am writing to correct an error in Complaint Counsels’ Supplemental Proposed Findings
of Fact and Conclusions of Law, and to provide a corrected page for that filing.  One of the
citations in CCSF 95 is incorrect.  The current version of CCSF provides that: 

After leaving Cooley Godward, outside counsel Johnson went to the law firm
Fenwick and West. RX-2523 at 15.  Fenwick and West’s only role in the
implementation of Rambus’s document retention program was to send a legal
assistant over to Rambus to help Rambus organize its patent files.  Id. at 19 (“The
only activity we – we – as best I can recall, we did the following: one they asked
us to send a legal assistant over to help them get organized.  We did that.  Two,
we told them they should put their most critical documents on – in some kind of a
database so that they’d be able to access it, ... and ... they wouldn’t lose it.”).

As Rambus’s Response to CCSF 95 notes, the second citation is incorrect.  Rather than
citing to RX-2523 at page 19, it should cite to RX-2521 at 19.  A corrected page is attached to
this letter.  The corrected page is identical to the current page 15 of Complaint Counsels’
Supplemental Proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, except that the second citation
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in CCSF 95 is corrected.

Sincerely,

Geoffrey D. Oliver

cc: Gregory P. Stone, Esq.
Munger, Tolles & Olson LLP
355 South Grand Avenue
35th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071-1560
Via e-mail (without attachments) and Federal Express  

A. Douglas Melamed, Esq. 
Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering
2445 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C.  20037-1402
Via e-mail (without attachments) and Federal Express 


